

DM / CoS / ADM

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 08:03:01 -0500

Hi.

Given where we are on rate mitigation, but also looking at my calendar, staffing Minister in Ottawa tomorrow – wondering – can we set up a teleconference for CoS / DM and ESP ADM for 4.15pm Friday, please?

Just want to protect that time in my calendar and then have a solid end of day touchpoint with team, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)